

**A regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority for the City of Bessemer
was held in the DDA meeting room on
Thursday, June 11th, 2020 at 4:00**

Call to order at 4:00

Present: Osier, Filippini, Zak, Bjorkquist, Olsen, Whitburn,
Absent: Meinke, Leskoviansky

A quorum was present

Board discussed the training materials about reverse angle parking.

The board discussed the finances. Olsen made a motion to approve them. Osier seconded it.
Yeses: Osier, Filippini, Zak, Bjorkquist, Olsen, Whitburn Noes: none It passed unanimously.

Whitburn discussed his plan for outdoor seating at the Pit Stop. He requested \$3,500 of
matching façade funds. Osier made a motion to approve the request. Zak seconded it. Yeses:
Osier, Filippini, Zak, Bjorkquist, Olsen Abstain: Whitburn Noes: none It passed. .

The board discussed the parking downtown and instructed staff to discuss the topic with GRTA.

The board discussed stamped concrete options no decision was made.

The DDA requested staff look into longer lasting banners and they requested we move forward
with a design.

Zak made a motion to adjourn. Olsen Seconded. Yeses: Osier, Filippini, Zak, Bjorkquist, Olsen,
Whitburn Noes: None It passed unanimously.